B 17 Weldon Drive Voice: 215.340.9700 = Fax: 215.340.9704

CORPOPRATION Doylestown, PA 18901

September 11, 2017

Joshua Crooks

Hazardous Sites Clean Up Program
Bureau of Waste Management

2 East Main Street

Norristown, PA 19401

Re: Easton Road PFCs Site
Doylestown Township, Bucks County

Dear Mr. Crooks:

This letter is in response to your letter dated August 30, 2017 requesting information concerning
a release and / or threat of release of hazardous substances or contaminants into the environment
at the Easton Road PFCs site in Doylestown Township.

Your information is correct in that our plant is located Doylestown Township, Bucks County,
near the site. However, we have no information relevant to the release of hazardous substances
or contaminants at your PFCs site, specifically perfluorooctanoic acid (PFOA) and
perfluorooctane sulfonate (PFOS). None of the chemistry we handle is made up of or breaks
down into either of these substances.

J. Penner Corporation repackages customer supplied chemicals from drums into single use
applicators. We do not manufacture any chemicals in our plant. Any waste that we have from
flushing or cleaning our equipment is properly stored temporarily and then disposed of regularly
by our vendor Safety-Kleen. We have not had any releases into the environment.

I have included the SDS for the three primary chemicals that would be in our plant. Two are
supplied by our customer and the third we purchase locally for flushing and cleaning our
equipment. I have also included copies of our Safety-Kleen bills for 2017 to give you an idea of
our waste stream and its regular disposal.

Regards,

Charles Rumble
General Manager

Cc: Thomas Frazier

encl: Sika Primer-207 SDS
Sika Aktivator PRO SDS
Sherwin Williams MEK SDS
Safety-Kleen 2017 bills
Sherwin Williams bills



